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Interoffice Memorandum

26 January 2021

To: ,KN Resident/Humanitarian Coordinator a.i
Chair, DCPSF Steering Committee /{

Through: v, b}ﬂ/[)\i-aesidént Representative

From: Sammy Odolot, Head of DCPSF Technical Secretariat

Subject: Request for Approval: DCPSF Phase Il New Projects — Batch 2
Dear Babacar,

Darfur Community Peace and Stability Fund DCPSF was established in 2007 as a United Nations
Multi-Partnership Trust Fund (MPTF) mechanism that supports community-level peacebuilding
activities and fosters social cohesion by drawing diverse communities together. In November 2019,
DCPSF conducted a conflict analysis that provided a basis for the identification of programmatic
priority areas for the Call for Proposals that was launched in October 2020 for the current DCPSF
Phase Il extension (2018-2021).The Call for Proposal has identified eighteen (18) International
NGOs/National NGOs as Implementing Partners.

Based on the virtual email endorsement by the DCPSF Steering Committee, | would like to request
vour approval of the second batch of seven (7) HACT/Micro risk assessed NGOs to be funded by
DCPSF during Phase |l extension (2018-2021).

Attached are the approved NNGOs project list and the Steering Committee virtual endorsement for
your reference.

Best Regards,

Darfur Community Peace & Stability Fund Secretariat — UNDP compound, House 7, Block 5, Gama'a Avenue, Khartoum, Sudan,




